
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

1 Directors’ Committee Meeting Agenda, October 2, 2025 

San Joaquin Valley Regional Agencies’ 

Directors’ Committee 

 Meeting Agenda 
  Thursday, October 2, 2025 

 10:00 am 

Location: 

Tulare County Association of Governments 

210 N. Church Street 

Visalia, CA 93291 

-or-

Join Zoom Meeting 
Via Zoom: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88517132402?pwd=ZLbPIaiDmTOdR9KWZNHPt3nb96dsyq.1 
Meeting ID: 885 1713 2402 

Passcode: 396954 
One tap mobile, Phone: 1 (669) 444-9171 

Yes No Director | Agency Yes No Director | Agency 

☐ ☐ Stacie Guzman | Chair | MCAG ☐ ☐ Patricia Taylor | MCTC

☐ ☐ Robert Phipps | Vice Chair | Fresno COG ☐ ☐ Monica Streeter | StanCOG

☐ ☐ Jay Schlosser | Kern COG ☐ ☐ Diane Nguyen | SJCOG

☐ ☐ Terri King | KCAG ☐ ☐ Samir Sheikh | SJVAPCD

☐ ☐ Ted Smalley | TCAG ☐ ☐ Ahdel Ahmed | SJJPA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Enclosure 

1. September 4, 2025, Directors’ Meeting Chair Guzman ☒ 

DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS 

2. RTP/SCS Updates and Air Quality Issues Ryan Niblock ☐ 

a. SB 375 – 2026 GHG Reduction Targets
b. Clean Air Act Waiver Recission – Lockdown/Endangerment

Finding Update

Alex Marcucci 

Ted Smalley & Ryan 
Niblock 

☐

☐ 



Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

2 Directors’ Committee Meeting Agenda, October 2, 2025 

3. Legislative Updates
a. State
b. Federal

1. 2025 Valley Voice Washington, D.C. Trip Review

2. Federal Legislative Update

Gus Khouri 

Jen Covino & 
Georgiena Vivian 
Jen Covino 

☐ 

☐ 

☐ 

4. Committee Updates
a. Valley Legislative Affairs Committee (VLAC)
b. SJV Swap Meet
c. Housing and Land Use
d. Travel Modelers Group

Robert Phipps 
Kayley Clay 
Kim Anderson 

Rob Ball 

5. SJV REAP Program Michael Sigala & Robert Phipps 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

The following items are for informational purposes and require no action or vote. The individuals listed will 
provide a brief verbal update at the meeting. 

6. Caltrans Directors’ Report Grace Magsayo, D10 & 

Michael Navarro, D6 

7. California High-Speed Rail CHSRA Representative 

8. San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority – Passenger Rail Ahdel Ahmed 

9. San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District Mark Montelongo 

10. Miocar Car Sharing Michael Sigala 

11. California Partnership for the San Joaquin Valley

OTHER ITEMS 

12. Director Items

13. Public presentations for items not on the agenda.
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Committee on items within 
its jurisdiction but NOT on this agenda. Unscheduled comments may be limited to three minutes. The 
public may comment on listed agenda items as they are considered.

14. Directors’ Only Session – Scheduled

ADJOURN MEETING 

Next Directors’ Meeting: Thursday, November 13, 2025. 



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

3 Directors’ Committee Meeting Agenda, October 2, 2025 

Other Meeting Participants 

 

Yes No Director | Agency Yes No Director | Agency 

☐ ☐ Becky Napier | Kern COG ☐ ☐ Gus Khouri | Khouri Consulting 

☐ ☐ Rob Ball | Kern COG ☐ ☐ Mitch Weiss | Khouri Consulting 

☐ ☐ Kayley Clay | KCAG ☐ ☐ Jen Covino | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☐ ☐ Ben Kimball | TCAG ☐ ☐ David Gellman | Covino, Smith & Simon  

☐ ☐ Steven Ingoldsby | TCAG ☐ ☐ Aly Hernandez | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☐ ☐ Roberto Brady | TCAG ☐ ☐ Alex Marcucci | Trinity Consultants 

☐ ☐ Ben Giuliani | TCAG ☐ ☐ Samer Shaath, CHSRA 

☐ ☐ Aime Kane | TCAG ☐ ☐ Toni Tinoco, CHSRA 

☐ ☐ Paul Herman | Fresno COG ☐ ☐ Harpreet Binning | Caltrans D6 

☐ ☐ Ofelia Abundez | Fresno COG ☐ ☐ Caleb Brock | Caltrans D6 

☐ ☐ Simran Jhutti | Fresno COG ☐ ☐ Michael Navarro | Caltrans D6 

☐ ☐ Brenda Thomas | Fresno COG ☐ ☐ Alec Kimmel | Caltrans D6 

☐ ☐ Dylan Stone | MCTC ☐ ☐ Nabeelah Abi-Rached | Caltrans D6 

☐ ☐ Jeff Findley | MCTC ☐ ☐ Grace Magsayo | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☐ Evelyn Espinosa | MCTC ☐ ☐ Eric Mather | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☐ Nav Bagri | MCAG ☐ ☐ Tom Dumas | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☐ Elizabeth Forte | MCAG ☐ ☐ Duper Tong | Caltrans, D10 

☐ ☐ Meg Prince | MCAG ☐ ☐ Gurwinder Sekhon | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☐ Stephanie Jackson | MCAG ☐ ☐ Gregoria Ponce | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☐ Jose Luis Caceres | StanCOG ☐ ☐ Gabbie Sefranek | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☐ Monica Streeter | StanCOG ☐ ☐ Natalia Castillo Deleon | Caltrans 

☐ ☐ Nick St. Cook | StanCOG ☐ ☐ Bill Higgins | CALCOG 

☐ ☐ Shannon Silva | StanCOG ☐ ☐ Sabrina Bradbury | CALCOG 

☐ ☐ Josephine Oshana | StanCOG ☐ ☐ Gregory McAteer | CALCOG 

☐ ☐ Jean Foletta | StanCOG ☐ ☐ Vincenzo Caporale | CALCOG 

☐ ☐ Cindy Malekos | StanCOG ☐ ☐ Michael Sigala | Sigala, Inc. 

☐ ☐ Ryan Niblock | SJCOG ☐ ☐ Rene Gutierrez | ACE Rail 

☐ ☐ Kim Anderson | SJCOG ☐ ☐ Peter Whippy | CHSRA 

☐ ☐ Yvette Davis | SJCOG ☐ ☐ Shane Gunn | Caltrans D6   

☐ ☐ Christine Corrales | SJCOG ☐ ☐ Blake Dunford | SJCOG 

☐ ☐ Mark Montelongo | SJVAPCD ☐ ☐ Kristine Kai | LSA 

☐ ☐ Dan Leavitt | SJJPA    

☐ ☐ Michael Hanebutt | SJJPA    

☐ ☐ 
Georgiena Vivian | SJV Coordinator | VRPA 
Technologies 

   

☐ ☐ Carolina Ilic | VRPA Technologies    

☐ ☐ Dena Graham | VRPA Technologies    

☐ ☐ Ryan Vivian | VRPA Technologies    

 



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM 1 

September 4, 2025, Directors’ Committee  

Meeting Minutes 



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

1 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

 

San Joaquin Valley Regional Planning Agencies’ Directors’ Committee 
 

Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, September 4, 2025 

10:00 am 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85219422426?pwd=yPNzT8mjaBbIdSEjqAbfgnHUvEAovW.1 
Meeting ID: 852 1942 2426 

Passcode: 631729 
One tap mobile, Phone: 1 (669) 444-9171 

 
Yes No Director | Agency Yes No Director | Agency 

☒ ☐ Stacie Guzman | Vice Chair | MCAG  ☒ ☐ Patricia Taylor | MCTC (Jeff Findley) 

☒ ☐ Robert Phipps | Chair | Fresno COG ☐ ☒ Elisabeth Hahn | Stan COG    

☒ ☐ Jay Schlosser | Kern COG ☒ ☐ Diane Nguyen | SJCOG (Kim Anderson) 

☒ ☐ Terri King | KCAG ☐ ☒ Samir Sheikh | SJVAPCD  

(Mark Montelongo)  

☒ ☐ Ted Smalley | TCAG (Ben Kimball) ☒ ☐ Ahdel Ahmed | SJJPA  

Chair Stacie Guzman opened the meeting and welcomed attendees.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. August 7, 2025, Directors’ Meeting 
Ted Smalley, TCAG, moved to approve the minutes, which Vice Chair and Director 
Robert Phipps of Fresno COG seconded. The motion passed. 

 Stacie Guzman, Chair 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS   

2. RTP/SCS Updates and Air Quality Issues  Ryan Niblock, SJCOG 

a. SB 375 – 2026 GHG Reduction Targets 
b. Clean Air Act Waiver Recission – Lockdown/Endangerment Finding Update 

  

Ryan Niblock, SJCOG, provided the following status report: 

✓ No significant updates on RTP/SCS or SB 375 were provided. 

✓ The primary focus over the last month has been on the Clean Air Act waiver rescission issue. 

✓ Noted that the Directors-only session would allow further discussion in more detail, especially in 

preparation for Valley Voice. 

✓ Shared that a statewide call was held recently with the California Transportation Commission (CTC), 

CalCOG, and Caltrans. 

▪ This call provided a statewide perspective and acted as an educational session on the Clean Air Act 

issue. 

✓ Reassured the group that local concerns and messaging align with the State of California’s position, 

ensuring consistency in advocacy efforts. 

✓ Concluded that the group is on track to make its case effectively in Washington, DC, with more details to 

be shared later in the Directors-only session.  



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

2 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

Ted Smalley, TCAG, affirmed that Ryan’s summary was accurate and complete and stated that coordination 

efforts are ongoing and are aligned with the Directors’ direction and CalCOG. Ted also highlighted that this 

remains a regular and active discussion. 

3. Budget, Policy, and Legislative Updates   

a. State  Mitch Weiss, Khouri 
Consulting 

Gus Khouri, Khouri Consulting, provided the following status report: 

✓ The legislative session concludes on September 12. 

✓ Legislators returned from recess on August 18 but spent the first week addressing the congressional map 

exercise. 

✓ Multiple unresolved issues remain, with Cap-and-Trade (rebranded as Cap-and-Invest) as the central topic.  

Cap-and-Trade / Cap-and-Invest Developments 

✓ The Senate has not yet revealed its position, while the Assembly is considering amendments through 

Assembly Bill 1207, authored by Assemblymember Jackie Irwin. 

✓ Proposed amendments include: 

▪ Administrative changes to the program. 

▪ Nature-based solutions and 5-year review intervals to account for scientific advancements and 

accelerate climate responses. 

Funding priorities & conflicts: 

✓ The governor is seeking a $1 billion line item for High-Speed Rail. 

✓ Concerns exist that this could negatively impact continuously appropriated programs such as LCTOP (Low 

Carbon Transit Operations Program) and TIRCP (Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program). 

✓ In FY 2022–23, High-Speed Rail already received about $912 million, making the governor’s request only a 

modest increase. 

✓ Gus reminded the group that Cap-and-Trade was originally established to fund High-Speed Rail, with 

additional programs added later (“Christmas-treeing”). 

Legislative dynamics: 

✓ The Senate has indicated general support for High-Speed Rail. 

✓ Assembly may consider scaling funding down, but Gus suggested that it is unlikely to succeed. 

✓ Typically, when two of the “big three” (Governor, Senate, Assembly) align, the proposal prevails. 

✓ Deadlines: 

▪ September 5 – Last day to amend bills on the floor. 

▪ September 9 – Constitutional deadline for bills to be in print. 

▪ September 12 – Session adjournment.  

Market Impacts and Possible Outcomes 

✓ Lack of agreement on Cap-and-Trade has already affected the market, which was down several hundred 

million dollars in June. 

✓ Scenarios under consideration: 

1. Straight extension of Cap-and-Trade to stabilize the market before adjournment (legislature out for 

3–4 months). 

2. Extension with later adjustments – extend the program now and renegotiate distribution 

(“redistribute the pie”) after recess. 

✓ Gus noted that extending the program would likely reassure markets by locking in a 15-year timeframe, 
which could naturally strengthen funding for LCTOP, TIRCP, and others without changing allocations. 

Bill Tracking and Appropriations Updates 

✓ Gus distributed a bill matrix earlier in the week. 



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

3 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

✓ Both Assembly and Senate Appropriations Committees met on the Friday before the holiday. 

✓ Amendments were delayed, with postings not appearing until late Tuesday, some as late as Wednesday. 

✓ Gus emphasized his team’s effort to circulate information quickly despite late postings.  

b. Federal  Jen Covino, Covino, 
Smith, and Simon 

Jen Covino, Covino, Smith, and Simon discussed the following: 

✓ Welcomed participants and noted that many would be arriving in Washington, D.C., the following week. 

Surface Transportation Reauthorization 

✓ House of Representatives: 

▪ Rep. Sam Graves (Chair, House T&I Committee) originally planned to release draft legislation in 

September. 

▪ Timeline has slipped; draft is now expected later in the fall, possibly December. 

▪ Goal: move legislation through committee and possibly to the House floor by the end of calendar year 

2025. 

✓ Senate: 

▪ Reauthorization is more complex due to four committees with jurisdiction: 

• Senate Environment & Public Works (Highways) 

• Senate Banking, Housing & Urban Affairs (Transit) 

• Senate Commerce, Science & Transportation 

• Senate Finance (Revenue solutions) 

▪ Chairs have indicated introduction is unlikely this year; more likely in 2026. 

✓ Current Law: 

▪ The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law remains in effect through September 2026 (end of federal FY 2026). 

▪ Sufficient time exists for reauthorization in 2026, even if delayed into next year. 

✓ Stakeholder Input: 

▪ Committees received 6,000 policy recommendations from stakeholders. 

▪ Local MPO input earlier in the year was acknowledged and appreciated. 

▪ Next steps: revisit and reassert priorities in meetings next week. 

✓ Emerging Theme: 

▪ Strong alignment on prioritizing formula funding over discretionary funding in future federal 

legislation.  

Federal Administration Updates 

✓ High-Speed Rail Funding (FRA): 

▪ DOT Secretary Duffy announced withdrawal of funding for four California High-Speed Rail projects, 

including: 

• LeGrand Overcrossing (Merced Extension) 

• Madera High-Speed Rail Station 

▪ FRA is reviewing all obligated grants for the system. 

▪ Initial cuts may suggest the overall scale of withdrawal is less than feared. 

▪ Consultation between FRA and California High-Speed Rail Authority is ongoing. 

✓ Upcoming Meetings: 

▪ Tuesday meeting with DOT confirmed. 

▪ FRA representatives (Michael York, Government Affairs, plus counsel) are expected to attend. 

▪ Given ongoing litigation, FRA may be limited in responsiveness. 

▪ Strategy: keep discussions focused on passenger and freight rail expansion in the Valley, rather than 

litigation-sensitive issues.  



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

4 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

✓ Motor Carrier Safety Assistance Program (MCSAP): 

▪ Secretary Duffy issued a noncompliance notice to California for failing to enforce English language 

proficiency requirements for commercial motor vehicle drivers. 

▪ Notice issued August 26; state has 30 days to respond with corrective actions. 

▪ Implications: potential funding impacts as federal funds flow down to local levels.  

 

Finally, Jen noted that the FRA is expected to announce new Corridor ID and CRISI program awards soon. 

4. ACTION: Letter of Opposition for the Request to Allocate $400 Million in SHOPP 
funding for the SR 152 Project  

 Chair Stacie Guzman  

Stacie Guzman, Chair, MCAG, presented the item and had the following comments: 

✓ The issue stems from a $400 million funding request submitted by members of the Legislature and the San 

Luis & Delta Mendota Water Authority to the California Transportation Commission (CTC). 

✓ Request: use SHOPP (State Highway Operation and Protection Program) funds for State Route 152 project 

components connected to the B.F. Sisk Dam Raise project.  

MCAG Position & Actions 

✓ Stacie presented her board’s unanimous decision to oppose this request, stating that: 

▪ The SR-152 improvements are only necessary due to the dam project, not standalone transportation 

needs. 

▪ These costs are not SHOPP-eligible and should be covered by the project sponsor (Water Authority), 

not state transportation funds. 

▪ SHOPP must remain focused on highway maintenance and critical safety projects. 

▪ Using SHOPP in this way would set a damaging precedent. 

✓ Stacie noted that the request is: 

▪ Not included in the RTP. 

▪ Not listed in the 10-year SHOPP project book. 

✓ She shared her opposition letter (distributed to CTC commissioners and staff) and asked this body to 

consider sending a similar letter of opposition.  

Advocacy Efforts & Feedback from Commissioners 

✓ Stacie reported meeting with CTC staff and Commissioners Eager, Cruz, and Guardino. 

✓ Commissioners were surprised by the Legislature’s letter, assuming it reflected broad support due to 

numerous signatures. 

✓ They noted there had been no coordination with MPOs or Caltrans District 10 beforehand.  

Gus Khouri (State Advocate) 

✓ Added legislative context: 

▪ Assembly Bill 707 (Assemblyperson Esmeralda Soria) requested $455 million for the project but did 

not advance. 

▪ Given declining gas tax revenues, Caltrans may even cut SHOPP funding, making the request 

unrealistic. 

▪ SHOPP already faces “mission creep” with multimodal obligations while struggling to meet safety 

needs. 

▪ Khouri doubted the legislation would move forward, as Caltrans determined the project is not SHOPP-

eligible. 

✓ Caution: Issuing opposition letters could create precedent for other regions opposing Valley projects (e.g., 

Hwy 99 improvements). 

✓ Recommendation: keep an opposition letter ready as a safeguard.  



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

5 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

Jay Schlosser (Kern COG) 

✓ Supported sending a letter but urged delicate wording: 

▪ Water agencies argue that Caltrans triggered the added costs with seismic/structural demands. 

▪ From their perspective: “We run dams, you run roads.” 

▪ Suggested avoiding language that blames water agencies for not funding road work.  

Stacie Guzman (MCAG) – Clarification 

✓ Disputed the water agencies’ claim: 

▪ The project was not developed with Caltrans’ involvement. 

▪ A Project Development Team (PDT) was formed only after costs were already estimated. 

▪ A recent geotechnical study raises doubts about the supposed seismic requirements. 

▪ Caltrans has not confirmed any mandatory seismic improvements. 

✓ Stacie argued that the narrative justifying SHOPP funding is highly questionable.  

Outcome & Action 

✓ Vice Chair and Director Robert Phipps of Fresno COG, moved to approve submitting the Letter of 

Opposition for the Request to Allocate $400 Million in SHOPP for the SR 152 Project. The motion was 

seconded by Jay Schlosser, Kern COG, and the motion passed. 

✓ Next Steps: 

▪ Letter to be drafted (by Gus Khouri as advocate) and addressed appropriately (Caltrans, CalSTA, CTC). 

▪ Stacie will email the draft to Georgiena Vivian for distribution to members. 

5. Future In-Person Directors’ Committee Meeting  Georgiena Vivian 

Georgiena Vivian, SJV Coordinator, noted that the next Directors’ Committee meeting will be an in-person meeting 

with the option to join via Zoom. The meeting will be held at the TCAG offices, and we thank Ted Smalley of TCAG for 

agreeing to host the meeting and provide lunch.  

6. Committee Updates   

a. Valley Legislative Affairs Committee (VLAC)  Robert Phipps, Vice 
Chair 

✓ An update was not provided. 

b. SJV Swap Meet  Ofelia Abundez 

Kayley Clay, KCAG, provided the following update: 

✓ Waiver Rescission Planning: Continued discussions from August on potential worst-case scenarios related to 
the waiver rescission, with Alex participating in the conversation. 

✓ Caltrans SHOPP/FTIP Coordination: A representative from Caltrans District 6 SHOPP offices joined the 
meeting to begin discussions on improving the process for FTIP amendments involving SHOPP funds, since 
discrepancies sometimes arise between what’s programmed in SHOP and what is requested for FTIP 
amendments. 

✓ 2026 RTP: Reminder provided about the Valley-wide chapter development for the 2026 Regional 
Transportation Plan. 

✓ Next Meeting: September meeting date not finalized but expected within the next few weeks. 

c. Housing and Land Use  Kim Anderson 

Kim Anderson, SJCOG, provided the following update: 

✓ The Housing Group met on August 25th. Key updates included:  

REAP 2.0 Amendments 

✓ Most agencies have now received their amended REAP 2.0 agreements. 

✓ The amendments mainly involve timeline adjustments, consistent with ongoing discussions over the past 

several months.  



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

6 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

RHNA Consistency & Sustainable Communities Strategies 

✓ A planned session on RHNA consistency is forthcoming. 

✓ SACOG may present to the group on how it has addressed RHNA consistency issues in its planning efforts. 

✓ The central concern remains how RHNA consistency should be handled in the development of Sustainable 

Communities Strategies (SCS). 

✓ More details are expected to be reported at the next meeting.  

Legislative Update – SB 1037 (Sen. Scott Wiener) 

✓ SB 1037 introduces fines for jurisdictions out of compliance with housing element law: 

▪ Fines range from $10,000 to $50,000. 

▪ Funds collected would be directed into an affordable state housing fund. 

✓ This development has caused concern among local jurisdictions, as several Valley cities remain out of 

compliance with their housing elements.  

Closing Notes 

✓ Kim noted significant housing and planning activities occurring across the Valley. 

✓ Agencies are working intensively on their Sustainable Communities Strategies (SCS). 

✓ Kim expressed hope that Ryan Niblock will make SCS materials available soon so that agencies can adopt 

them. 

Upcoming Conference 

✓ Reminder: the CalCOG Housing Policy Conference is scheduled for October 27. 

✓ Bill Higgins confirmed his participation, encouraging members to watch their inboxes for updates and 

describing it as “a great day.”  

d. Travel Modelers Group  Rob Ball 

Rob Ball, Kern COG, provided the following update: 
✓ Meeting Recap (August 11): Good representation at the meeting. Trinity Consulting provided an update on 

modeling progress, ensuring modelers are up to speed. 
✓ Vision Eval Tool: Fresno COG is leading development. It could be useful for quick scenario testing and 

generating land-use performance measures, although it may not be ready for the current RTP cycle. 
✓ VTransform Update: 

▪ Big new data sources (StreetLight and Replica) are being compared with traffic counts. 
▪ Data will enhance commercial truck modeling, supporting a truck module within local models. 
▪ This capability will allow agencies to project future truck flows, though not in time for this RTP round. 

✓ Next Meeting: Scheduled for November 10th. 

7. SJV REAP Program   

a. Receive update  Vice Chair Robert 
Phipps 

Robert Phipps, Fresno COG, provided the following update: 

✓ Modeling Timeline: The model delivery is on track for December 31st. 

✓ CalCOG Contract: Progress continues on the CalCOG contract, involving about $187,000 in additional REAP 

1 refund. 

▪ These funds will support Valley-wide products, special access, and services. 

▪ Contract approval expected through the Fresno COG Board in September. 

✓ Overall Status: Both the modeling work and CalCOG contract remain on schedule. 

INFORMATION ITEMS   

The following items are for informational purposes and require no action or vote. The individuals listed will provide a 
brief verbal update at the meeting. 



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

7 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

8. Caltrans Directors’ Report  Michael Navarro, D6 | 
Grace Magsayo, 
Caltrans D10  

Michael Navarro, Director, Caltrans District 6, provided the following update: 

Caltrans Leadership Changes 

✓ Announced that it was Chief Deputy Mike Keever’s last day with Caltrans. 

✓ Expressed appreciation for Keever’s impact on both internal staff and external partners. 

✓ Ryan Dermody (District 9 Director) was appointed as Acting Chief Deputy until a permanent replacement is 

named. Dermody has experience in the Central Region and strong working ties with Grace.  

Project Milestones & Ceremonies 

1. Delano to Pixley Groundbreaking (August 11) 

▪ It was a well-attended event with Senators Hurtado and Macedo, Commissioner Eager, and other 

elected officials. 

▪ Strong support expressed for the Highway 99 Coalition. 

▪ Popularity of “Finish the 99” pins noted; Navarro requested vendor contact for ordering more.  

2. Cottonwood Creek Bridge Ribbon Cutting (Madera County) 

▪ Replaced bridges over Cottonwood Creek on SR-99 at Avenue 12. 

▪ Many city and county elected officials attended the event. 

▪ Project took 2.5 years and sets the stage for the subsequent widening (Avenue 7–12, adding 5th & 

6th lanes). 

▪ Noted again that “Finish the 99” pins were very popular among attendees.  

Planning & Corridor Initiatives 

✓ Highway 99 Comprehensive Multimodal Corridor Plan 

▪ Draft released August 22 for stakeholder review. 

▪ Comment period runs until September 12 (extended to 3 weeks after feedback). 

▪ Acknowledged compressed timeline but emphasized the importance of gathering stakeholder input.  

Partnerships with Tribal Governments 

✓ Highlighted recognition of 109 federally recognized tribes. 

✓ Announced the 58th Annual California Native American Day on September 26, at the west steps of the 

State Capitol (10 AM–2 PM).  

Rail & Grant Updates 

✓ High-Speed Rail / Madera Station 

▪ Caltrans and San Joaquin JPA previously secured a $54 million federal mega-grant for the Madera 

Station. 

▪ Recently, the administration rescinded the $54M award, creating a funding gap. 

▪ Discussions ongoing with JPA to identify solutions.  

✓ Build America Grants (NOFO) 

▪ $54.2 million available as no-match grants. 

▪ Set-aside of $20 million for tribal applicants in FY 2024–2025. 

▪ Applications open September 8.  

✓ Caltrans Planning Grants 

▪ Annual cycle is launching this fall. 

▪ Guidelines workshops to be hosted soon. 

▪ Applications are due in January. 

▪ Navarro encouraged agencies to begin preparing proposals and reach out for support.  

 



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

8 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

Grace Magsayo, Director, Caltrans District 10, provided the following update: 

Acknowledgment of SHOPP Letter 

✓ Grace thanked the Chair and members for their recent letter of support for the SHOPP program. 

✓ She characterized it as a supportive letter that reinforces the importance of SHOPP funding for maintaining 

state highways. 

✓ It is confirmed that the Caltrans Director has received the letter and that a response was sent to Kiana’s 

email the prior evening.  

B.F. Sisk Dam / SR-152 Project Discussion 

✓ Grace addressed the B.F. Sisk Dam-related project proposal, noting it had been discussed extensively 

earlier in the meeting. 

✓ Provided clarification on Caltrans District’s review of the seismic study: 

▪ Conducted by the project proponent’s consultant. 

▪ Caltrans’ internal review (including the Structures Team) maintains the position that there is no 

seismic justification requiring the project. 

▪ Specifically, there is no demonstrated need to raise SR-152 by 10 feet, as suggested in the study. 

✓ Final determination is still pending, but Grace assured that MCAG and staff will be kept informed as 

evaluations continue.  

Legislative & Political Coordination 

✓ Shared that Senator Dave Cortese’s office has scheduled a meeting with Director El-Tawansy in early 

October. 

✓ Purpose: specifically, to discuss the B.F. Sisk Dam project (CISDAM). 

✓ Grace will keep the group informed of developments and any conversations leading up to that meeting.  

Closing Notes 

✓ Grace noted that Michael Navarro’s earlier report had already covered most statewide updates, making 

her job lighter. 

✓ Chair Stacie Guzman thanked Grace and joked about a “missed opportunity” to include Finish the 99 pins 

with the SHOPP support letter. 

✓ Guzman added that pins will be distributed at the upcoming October CTC meeting hosted locally. 

9. California High-Speed Rail  Toni Tinoco 

Stacie Guzman, Chair, MCAG, provided the following update: 

✓ Meeting with California High-Speed Rail Authority (CHSRA): 

▪ Stacie informed the group that the California High-Speed Rail Authority contacted her and will meet 

with them on Friday. 

▪ Expected attendees: Peter Whippey, Mark Tollefson, and possibly one or more CHSRA board 

members.  

✓ Supplemental Project Report Findings: 

▪ CHSRA recently released a supplemental project report analyzing return-on-investment scenarios. 

▪ One of the three operating segment options proposed would exclude Merced from the initial 

operating segment. 

▪ Stacie emphasized the serious implications for Merced, calling it one of the major issues occupying 

her attention alongside: 

• State Route 152 funding dispute 

• High-Speed Rail decisions 

• Air quality / inland port (AME) issues  

 

 



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

9 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

✓ Community & Board Input: 

▪ Noted that at prior meetings, several stakeholders (including Stacie herself) made strong public 

comments opposing Merced’s exclusion from the initial operating segment. 

▪ Pledged to keep members updated on further developments following the Friday meeting with CHSRA 

representatives.  

10. San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority – Passenger Rail  Ahdel Ahmad 

Ahdel Ahmed provided the following update: 

✓ Stressed that the JPA is adapting to changing federal and state landscapes regarding rail infrastructure 

funding.  

✓ Valley Rail Program: 

▪ Work is underway to finalize updated timelines and project phasing for capital expansion. 

▪ Updated plan is expected by the end of September or early October. 

▪ Will be shared with the group and with directly impacted areas once ready.  

✓ Rail Safety Month (September) 

▪ JPA participated in a Capitol Corridor rail safety event, including a ride to Martinez with law 

enforcement and stakeholders. 

▪ Planned two local rail safety events: 

• Fresno event (approx. Sept 18): 

➢ Short train ride from Madera to Fresno and back. 

➢ Focused on safety, with participation from Fresno PD and invitations extended to local 

elected officials. 

• Second event later in September (“A side”) – location TBD. 

Stakeholders and MPO representatives are invited to participate.  

✓ Rebranding of Amtrak San Joaquins – Transition to “Gold Runner” 

▪ Official rebrand scheduled for the first week of November. 

▪ Press & Events: 

• Major launch planned in Stockton. 

• Additional smaller events are expected in Fresno and/or Bakersfield.  

✓ Branding Logistics: 

▪ Significant behind-the-scenes coordination with Amtrak required. 

▪ Tasks include signage changes, logo use, and updated materials for partner agencies. 

▪ Stacie Guzman asked about a media/branding package to support MPO communications teams. 

▪ Ahmed confirmed: 

• JPA’s media/marketing coordinator (Mariah) is leading branding coordination. 

• Plan to provide a partner package with approved logos, language, and guidelines. 

• Will also host informational meetings to assist local agencies. 

✓ Branding Challenge with Amtrak: 

▪ Amtrak expressed concern about removing “Amtrak” from the brand. 

▪ Negotiations underway for compromise branding: “Gold Runner powered by Amtrak.” 

11. San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District  Mark Montelongo 

An update was not provided. 

12. Miocar Car Sharing   

An update was not provided. 

13. California Partnership for the San Joaquin Valley   



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

10 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

An update was not provided. 

OTHER ITEMS   

14. Director Items  Stacie Guzman, Chair 

No Items were presented. 

15. Public Presentations for Items not on the Agenda  Stacie Guzman, Chair 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Committee on items within its 
jurisdiction but NOT on this agenda. Unscheduled comments may be limited to three minutes. The public may 
comment on listed agenda items as they are considered. 

No public comment was received. 

16. Closed Session  Stacie Guzman, Chair 

A closed session was held. 

ADJOURN MEETING  Stacie Guzman, Chair 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:58 A.M. 

  



 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations – The meeting room and restrooms are ADA accessible. 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact the SJV Regional Planning Agencies at (559) 259-9257, 

at least three days in advance, to request auxiliary aids and/or translation services necessary to participate in the 

meeting. At this time, most meetings are conducted via Zoom. 

11 Directors’ Committee Meeting Minutes, September 4, 2025 

Other Meeting Participants 

Yes No Director | Agency Yes No Director | Agency 

☒ ☐ Becky Napier | Kern COG ☒ ☐ Gus Khouri | Khouri Consulting 

☒ ☐ Rob Ball | Kern COG ☒ ☐ Mitch Weiss | Khouri Consulting 

☒ ☐ Kayley Clay | KCAG ☒ ☐ Jen Covino | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☒ ☐ Ben Kimball | TCAG ☒ ☐ David Gellman | Covino, Smith & Simon  

☒ ☐ Steven Ingoldsby | TCAG ☒ ☐ Aly Hernandez | Covino, Smith & Simon 

☒ ☐ Roberto Brady | TCAG ☒ ☐ Alex Marcucci | Trinity Consultants 

☒ ☐ Ben Giuliani | TCAG ☐ ☒ Samer Shaath, CHSRA 

☐ ☒ Aime Kane | TCAG ☐ ☒ Toni Tinoco, CHSRA 

☒ ☐ Paul Herman | Fresno COG ☐ ☒ Harpreet Binning | Caltrans D6 

☐ ☒ Ofelia Abundez | Fresno COG ☐ ☒ Caleb Brock | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☒ Simran Jhutti | Fresno COG ☒ ☐ Michael Navarro | Caltrans D6 

☐ ☒ Brenda Thomas | Fresno COG ☒ ☐ Braden Duran | Caltrans D6 

☒ ☐ Dylan Stone | MCTC ☐ ☒ Nabeelah Abi-Rached | Caltrans D6 

☒ ☐ Jeff Findley | MCTC ☒ ☐ Shane Gunn | Caltrans D6   

☐ ☒ Evelyn Espinosa | MCTC ☒ ☐ Grace Magsayo | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☒ Nav Bagri | MCAG ☐ ☒ Eric Mather | Caltrans D10 

☒ ☐ Elizabeth Forte | MCAG ☐ ☐ Tom Dumas | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☒ Meg Prince | MCAG ☐ ☒ Duper Tong | Caltrans, D10 

☐ ☐ Stephanie Jackson | MCAG ☐ ☒ Gurwinder Sekhon | Caltrans D10 

☐ ☒ Elisabeth Hahn | StanCOG ☐ ☒ Gregoria Ponce | Caltrans D10 

☒ ☐ Jose Luis Caceres | StanCOG ☐ ☒ Gabbie Sefranek | Caltrans D10 

☒ ☐ Monica Streeter | StanCOG ☐ ☒ Natalia Castillo Deleon | Caltrans 

☐ ☒ Nick St. Cook | StanCOG ☒ ☐ Bill Higgins | CALCOG 

☐ ☒ Shannon Silva | StanCOG ☐ ☒ Sabrina Bradbury | CALCOG 

☐ ☒ Josephine Oshana | StanCOG ☐ ☒ Gregory McAteer | CALCOG 

☐ ☒ Jean Foletta | StanCOG ☐ ☒ Vincenzo Caporale | CALCOG 

☐ ☒ Cindy Malekos | StanCOG ☐ ☒ Michael Sigala | Sigala, Inc. 

☒ ☐ Ryan Niblock | SJCOG ☐ ☒ Rene Gutierrez | ACE Rail 

☒ ☐ Kim Anderson | SJCOG ☐ ☒ Morgan Lambert | SJVAPCD 

☐ ☒ Yvette Davis | SJCOG ☐ ☒ Peter Whippy | CHSRA 

☐ ☒ Christine Corrales | SJCOG ☒ ☐ Kristine Cai | LSA 

☐ ☒ Blake Dumford | SJCOG ☒ ☐ Carolyn N (No last name provided) 

☐ ☒ Mark Montelongo | SJVAPCD ☒ ☐ IPAD (ID on file) 

☐ ☒ Dan Leavitt | SJJPA    

☐ ☒ Michael Hanebutt | SJJPA    

☒ ☐ Georgiena Vivian | SJV Coordinator | VRPA     

☒ ☐ Carolina Ilic | VRPA Technologies    

☐ ☒ Dena Graham | VRPA Technologies    

☐ ☒ Ryan Vivian | VRPA Technologies    

 


